

Cancel the ID:-30677 (AF Stage-III V.no-20) at Thursday, 28 Jun 2018, 4:06 pm
NE-II. reg-

To: aruna <aruna@modiproperties.com>

From: QC <qc@modiproperties.com>

Cc: soham modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>, QC
<qc@modiproperties.com>, Ashaiya <ashaiya@modiproperties.com>,
<nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com>

To,

Aruna madam

Please cancel the following ID:- 30677 Villa no-20 (After Finishing Stage-III) at Nilgiri Estate Site. For After Finishing stage-II we have raised ATR, but without Completion of Works mentioned in the Previous Report the Concerned Engineer (Shravan Kumar) Simply raised ATR, Project manager certified Stamp on QC Report was done by Project Manager(Madhusudan) without completion of works mentioned in that Report.

The Pending works are as follows.(For Stage-III)

- a) AC Round Sheets Painting not done.
- b) Door Painting(Headroom)
- c) Edge Finishings
- d) In M.Bedroom a Couple of Skirting pieces was Broken.
- e) Internal and External Cracks filling not done.
- f) Ventillator Finishing in Toilets not done.
- g) Grouting was properly not done in Toilets.
- h) In Family Lounge Finishing near Window not done.
- i) East side Compound wall was bending towards Neighbour land.
- j) Pavers work incomplete near Manholes.
- k) Inside and Outside Cleaning was not done.

Note:- None of the Engineers not showing any Interest to check the Villas after Completion of all Works. Whenever we are Visiting the Site, we are Explaining number of times but they are not showing any Attention.

- 1) Shravan
- 2) Fazal Pasha
- 3) Vamshi Krishna
- 4) Rajesh

This is for your Kind Information.

Regards
QC Team.